Dany Orlando Santos Morel

Frontend Developer

@ danysantosmorel@gmail.com

Profiles

Github

in Linkedin

Codepen

Summary

I am a Frontend Engineer with 6 years of experience. Graduated as a Systems Engineer, with more than 6 years of experience in software development, managing different programming languages and technologies that are emerging in the area. Always oriented to acquire new knowledge and the constant development of my skills.

Experience

SIgma SRL 2019-07-11 -

Full Stack

- Manage the development of projects from the initial design until it is complete, optimize for better compatibility with each browser and platform. - Work together with other programmers, with meetings about the requirements, objectives and functionalities. - Development and integration of web applications with React or Vue and Node JS. - Development and integration of mobile applications with React Native.

IKEA 2017-10-16 - 2019-07-10

Full Stack

- Creation and Maintenance of several internal projects of the company. - Development and integration of web applications with React and Vue. - Work with other programmers, with meetings about the requirements, objectives and functionalities.

VHlaurencio 2015-04-01 - 2017-10-01

Front End

- Creation and layout of Web projects for different clients of the agency, both in the Frontend and in the Backend with PHP.

Education

Universidad OYM 2012-08-01 - 2021-12-01

Informatica Ingeniero en Sistemas y Computacion

Universitario

INFOTEP 2012-01-16 - 2012-12-15

Tecnico en Informatica Technical

Course

Languages

Spanish

Native

• • • • •

English

В2

• • • • •